
Finance Committee Meeting 
September 19, 2017 

1 | P a g e

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Committee Members Present 
Mr. Glenn Schloeffel, Chairperson Mrs. Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 
Mr. Dave Matyas, Business Administrator 

Committee Members Not Present 
Mrs. Beth Darcy, Member Dr. Jerel Wohl, Member 
Mr. Paul Faulkner, Member 

Others in Attendance 
Mrs. Sharon Collopy, Board Member Dr. David Bolton, Assistant Superintendent 
Mrs. Karen Smith, Board Member Mr. Robert Kleimenhagen, CFM,SFP 

   Director of Operations 

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Mr. Schloeffel 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

REVIEW OF MEETING NOTES 
The August 16, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved without 
changes. 

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Review of Finance Information Items: 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the General Fund Disbursements, which included Checks equaling $4,577,844.16; 
Electronic Payments equaling $150,138,518.97; and Transfers to Payroll equaling $1,784,125.31. Other 
Disbursements included Capital Fund Checks & Electronic Payments equaling $3,537,100.42 and Food 
Service Checks and Electronic Payments equaling $44,283.37 for a grand total of all Fund disbursements 
equaling $160,081,872.23. 

Mrs. Vincent reviewed the General Fund Treasurer’s Report, which included receipts totaling 
$168,652,120.80. Mrs. Vincent noted that Real Estate Tax receipts have been collected through August 
31, which was the end of the discount period. A little over eighty percent of real estate taxes due have 
been collected to date, which is a lower percentage than last year’s ninety percent mark for the same  
period.  

Due to an influx of monies received, Mrs. Vincent called the Committee’s attention to Investments 
Placed on the Disbursements portion of the Treasurer’s Report. That item included $145,000,000.00 
placed in money market and various investment accounts.  

Mr. Schloeffel inquired if the recent news from Harrisburg about the inability to make PSERs payments 
had any ramifications for our district. Mr. Matyas replied that the district does not depend much on 
state aid, most of district funding is from the local community. He noted that the information regarding 
Harrisburg’s inability to make PSERs payments was misleading. The district makes the full contribution 
to PSERs, and the state reimburses the district for their half. In actuality, the PSERs account is fully 
funded – Harrisburg’s inability to meet their required payments will be to districts, not PSERs.  



Finance Committee Meeting 
September 19, 2017 

2 | P a g e  
 

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Mrs. Vincent provided detail on total Disbursements ($156,500,488.44); Cash Balance ($49,737.22) and 
Food Service Cash Balance ($129287.32). 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed investments for the month of August. Most monies were placed in Money 
Market accounts at local banks, some money was invested in longer term CD’s. She noted that interest 
rates were above 1%, which was an improvement over investments made just last spring. She remarked 
that interest earnings should be positive, based on the increased percentages. Investment of some 
Capital Funds over a longer period (18 months to 2 years) is being considered. Longer term investments 
could receive a higher interest yield. A determination would be made after future projects have been 
determined based on the feasibility study recently completed.  
 
The summary of total investments by bank totaled $265,317,174.00. Mrs. Vincent noted that the district 
tries to work with local banks to develop local relationships. Mr. Matyas noted that while the district 
tries to invest locally, there are also nationwide investments done through CD’s. Investments are done 
over the $245,000.00 amount to ensure FDIC insurance protection on the money.  
 
Mrs. Vincent provided details on the General Fund Bank Balances, totaling $201,891,959.00. The Capital 
Fund Bank Balances totaled $43,439,379.00. Debt Service Fund bank balances totaled $19,856,548.00; 
Food Service Fund bank balances totaled $265,317,174.00. 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Summary of Capital Reserve Account Activity & Fund Balance status. She 
noted Long Term Capital shows a deposit from the funds received from the sale of the Silo Hill property. 
The funds will be held there until there is further determination for their use. A detail of project 
expenditures was provided. Mrs. Vincent noted that the Fund Balances were not updated yet, the audit 
is not progressed enough to include final numbers. She expects that final numbers will be ready for the 
Committee at the October meeting. The audit is underway, last week a large portion of their preliminary 
audit work was completed. The auditors finished most of their field work and should be able to wrap up 
the audit soon. Mr. Schloeffel asked if the auditors focused on any certain area in their review. Mrs. 
Vincent replied that a random selection of transactions was reviewed including backup from Accounts 
Payable. She noted that she and Mr. Matyas met with the lead auditors, who commented that 
everything looked good with the audit.  
 
Mr. Schloeffel asked if the unassigned fund balance of $13,997,592.00 was expected to be at that level 
once the information was updated. Mrs. Vincent expects the number to increase by about $5 million, 
which is the anticipated surplus for the 2016-2017 school year. Mr. Schloeffel inquired if the surplus 
could be considered for longer term investment, and Mr. Matyas replied that it could. Mrs. Vincent 
commented that the Debt Service, Long Term Capital and the Fund Balance surplus were the primary 
monies that would be looked at for longer term investment opportunities. Mr. Schloeffel asked that an 
item be placed on the agenda for the next meeting to review longer term investments.  
 
Review of Professional Services Contracts: 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Transportation Vendor report. The vendor, contract type, contract term(s), 
purchase type, description and annual expenditures were included in the report. Expenses (not Payroll 
related) were detailed and totaled $8,858,053.00. The expenses for the 2017-2018 school year are 
expected to be similar. The largest expense was for First Student, totaling $7,290,120.00. The First 
Student contract is a six-year contract, this current school year is the last year in the contract. The 
agreement will then move to a year-to-year basis, increasing at 2% for the first two years then 2.5% 



Finance Committee Meeting 
September 19, 2017 

3 | P a g e  
 

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

through 2026-2027. The year-to-year basis gives the district the flexibility to move away from the 
contract if so decided. Mr. Schloeffel asked if First Student provided buses and fuel, Mr. Matyas 
answered that First Student did not supply the fuel, but did provide buses, maintenance, tires, etc. He 
noted that the cost of a bus with First Student was $265/day.  
 
Mr. Matyas commented that if the district had a depot where all CB busses could be housed, bidding a 
contract for bussing would allow for more competitive pricing from vendors other than First Student. 
First Student has an advantage because they have their own depot. Other vendors may offer better 
pricing because the use of a CB depot would eliminate the need for them to maintain their own. There 
has also been discussion about changing the start time of secondary schools to an hour later than the 
current time. Mr. Matyas noted that it would have a significant impact on the number of busses 
required, furthering a need for a CB depot. Mr. Matyas recommends that the establishment of a CB bus 
depot be reviewed within the next couple of years. 
 
Mr. Schloeffel asked if there would be a way to find out if there would be a significant cost savings for 
CB having its own depot. Rather than build a depot and then find that the savings would not be 
worthwhile, he inquired if a request for proposal could be submitted as a fact-finding method. Mr. 
Matyas noted that he could contact a few vendors and ask them for an estimate on transportation 
services if the district provided the depot.  
 
Mrs. Vincent reported that Plumstead Christian and Lakeside Educational Network are educational 
entities that transport their students for our district. The cost for that service tends to increase 2-3% per 
year. Mr. Czyz, Transportation Manager, reviews the charges and maintains that they are still less 
expensive than if the district had to provide the transportation.  
 
The transportation review will begin in October, and Mr. Matyas anticipates that it will be complete at 
the end of December.  
 
Mrs. Vincent noted that the providers for diesel and gasoline are contracted annually. The diesel 
provider for this school year will be PAPCO, gasoline will be provided by Petroleum Traders. Good 
pricing was locked in from both providers, better than the 2016-2017 school year pricing.  
 
Mrs. Vincent provided a Gift Report for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. Every school compiled a list of gifts 
and donations received over the course of the school year, totaling $483,085.89. The report is an action 
item on the School Board agenda, and provides an opportunity for the Board and the public to see the 
support received from community members.  
 
Transportation Data on Sports Trips – Efficiency Review: 
Mr. Matyas noted that the request for proposal for the transportation review did not include an 
evaluation of the efficiency of sports trips. Mr. Matyas is proposing an internal review be done by CB 
Athletic Directors and the Transportation Department. Mrs. Collopy encouraged a review, and suggested 
that the bus run for Lenape athletes to CB West be looked at closely. It is her belief that the students 
should walk between the schools rather than be driven via school bus. Mr. Schloeffel commented that 
the review was a good idea, any means of saving money outside the classroom was a worthwhile 
endeavor.  
 
 



Finance Committee Meeting 
September 19, 2017 

4 | P a g e  
 

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Legal Counsel for CB West Athletic Field Development: 
Two artificial turf fields planned for CB West near the YMCA are in Doylestown Township, not 
Doylestown Borough. Mr. Jeff Garton, CB Solicitor, is also the solicitor for Doylestown Township. Due to 
that conflict, Mr. Garton will not be able to represent the district during the zoning and planning phase 
of building the fields. Mr. Garton has recommended hiring Mr. Edward Murphy, an attorney from Wisler 
Pearlstine. Mr. Matyas wanted the Committee to be aware of the change and of the future invoice for 
service. Mr. Kleimenhagen noted that an update on the progress of the addition of the fields will be 
provided at the next Operations Committee meeting.  
 
Mr. Schloeffel inquired if there were any news on a potential addition of Coach Pettine’s name to War 
Memorial Field. Mr. Matyas and Mr. Kleimenhagen both responded that they had not heard any news 
regarding an addition. Mr. Schloeffel asked if the District had any pending action due for the American 
Legion baseball field. Mr. Matyas and Mr. Kleimenhagen were both unaware of any items outstanding 
on the district’s part. Mr. Schloeffel asked that more information regarding both items be provided at 
either the next Finance Committee meeting or Operations Committee meeting.  
 
Update on Chalfont Borough LERTA: 
The Chalfont Borough has approved their LERTA (Local Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance Act) plan. 
The borough approves ordinances, the District approves resolutions. Mr. Garton is working on a 
resolution for the Board to review and approve to support Chalfont’s LERTA initiative. Borough, County 
and the School District must approve the plan because all three would be deferring revenue from new 
developments. Mrs. Collopy inquired if the resolution would be ready for review at the next Committee 
meeting, Mr. Matyas responded that it may be ready for the October meeting.  
 
Budget Initiative for English Learners: 
There is an influx of additional English language learners at Barclay and Mill Creek Elementary Schools. 
There is a need for a part time teacher and part time educational assistant. Mr. Matyas presented an 
estimated budget impact in the amount of $48,495.07. Mrs. Vincent noted that there will most likely be 
a budget transfer necessary for this item.  
 
The part time employees will have retirement and social security benefits, but will not meet the 
minimum required hours for healthcare. Mr. Schloeffel inquired if part time employees were still eligible 
for PSERs. Mr. Matyas noted that salaried employees automatically qualify for PSERs, hourly employees 
qualify after 500 hours or 80 days of employment.  
 
Mr. Schloeffel commented that, while additional expenses may be added incrementally, they add up to 
a significant burden on the budget. He would like to move forward with the idea of outsourcing when 
possible. Mr. Schloeffel would like to pursue the idea of substitutes, part time employees and/or 
custodians being outsourced to relieve the district taxpayers of exorbitant PSERs responsibilities. He 
would like the district to be proactive and try to find a solution before either drastic cuts or tax increases 
would be needed to meet the PSERs requirements. Mr. Matyas noted that there would be no 
restrictions on contracting out substitute teachers, however custodial staff could not be outsourced 
unless language was changed in the next support contract. The current support contract is a five-year 
contract, we are currently in year two. Mr. Matyas stated that criteria would need to be developed for 
expectations of a substitute provider, and then a request for proposal could be sent out to solicit costs. 
He agreed the district needed to strike more of a balance and contract out for more services.  
 



Finance Committee Meeting 
September 19, 2017 

5 | P a g e

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Mr. Schloeffel would like to discuss the idea with Mr. Kopicki, and possibly move forward soon. 

Dr. Bolton noted that there are currently 2.5 English learner teachers at Barclay, the additional .5 
teacher would work there. One teacher would move from Mill Creek to support the overcrowding at 
Groveland’s kindergarten, and the additional aide hours would be utilized at Groveland.  

The Committee recommends the proposal for an additional .5 teacher and instructional aide at 4 hours 
per day be added to the Board agenda for approval. 

2017-2018 Comprehensive Budget: 
The 2017-2018 Comprehensive Budget will be handed out at the next School Board meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

NEXT MEETING: 
The next meeting of the Finance Committee will be October 18, 2017. 



Central Bucks School District
Finance Committee  

Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive 

Tuesday September 19th 2017, 6:00pm Projected time – 1 Hour and 10 Minutes 

Glenn Schloeffel, Chairperson Paul Faulkner, Member 

Beth Darcy, Member Jerel Wohl, Member 

Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 

Agenda 

Information Items 

* Treasurers Report Pages 16 – 27 

* Investment Report Pages 28- 33 

Other Funds Report Page 34 

Payroll Expense Projections Page 39 

Benefit Expense Projections Pages 40 

Tax Collection Projections Page 41 

LOGIC Report on Banking Pages xx – 
xx

* This item(s) may be on the public board agenda for action.        ~   This item(s) may require an executive session. 

Please note: Public comment should be limited to three minutes 

1) Call to Order Chairperson Start Time 

2) Public Comment Chairperson 

3) Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes Chairperson/Committee Pages 1 - 5 

4) Information / Discussion / Action Items

a. Review of Finance Information Items
15 minutes 
Susan Vincent 

Handouts 

Pages 13- 31 

b. Review of Professional Services Contracts
15 minutes 
Susan Vincent 

Handout  

c. Gathering Transportation Data on Sports Trips – Efficiency Review
5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Discussion 

d. Legal Counsel for CB West Athletic Field Development (pasture)
5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Page 6 

e. Update on Chalfont Borough LERTA
5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Pages 7 - 12 

f. Budget Initiative for English Learners
5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Pages 13 - 15 

g. 2017-18 Comprehensive Budget
5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Handout 

5) Adjournment Chairperson End Time

6) Next Meeting Date:        October 18th, 2017 



 

Committee Members Present 

Mr. Glenn Schloeffel, Chairperson   Mr. Dave Matyas, Business Administrator 
Mrs. Beth Darcy, Member    Mrs. Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 
 

Committee Members Not Present 
Mr. Paul Faulkner, Member    Dr. Jerel Wohl, Member 
 

Others in Attendance 
Mrs. Sharon Collopy, Board Member   Dr. Scott Davidheiser, Assistant Superintendent 
Mrs. Karen Smith, Board Member   Mr. Robert Kleimenhagen, Jr., CFM, SFP 
Mr. John Kopicki, Superintendent         Director of Operations 
Mr. Ed Tate, Director of Communications 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Mr. Schloeffel 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
REVIEW OF MEETING NOTES 
The June 21, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved without changes. 
 
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Review of Finance Information Items:   

GENERAL FUND 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the General Fund Disbursements, which included Checks equaling $3,422,224.31; 
Electronic Payments equaling $48,588,598.92, and Transfers to Payroll equaling $1,904,202.26. Other 
Disbursements included Capital Fund Checks & Electronic Payments equaling $2,479,852.26 and Food 
Service Checks and Electronic Payments equaling $266,204.39 for a grand total of all Fund 
disbursements equaling $56,661,082.14. 

 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the General Fund Treasurer’s Report. The beginning cash balance of the fund 
equaled $38,867,745.46. Receipts totaled $20, 466,482.32 and included: 
Local General Funds Receipts:    
Local Collectors:                 $18,485,395.12 
County of Bucks:         $723,694.43 
EIT:           $982,453.62 
Interest Earnings:           $22,060.39 
Facility Use Fees:                         $15,805.00 
Tuition, Community School:                $112,975.08 
Contributions:                                          $84,717.14 
Miscellaneous:             $39,381.54 
State General Fund Receipts equaled $1,079,068.00. Federal General Fund Receipts equaled $54,144.45. 
Other Receipts – Offsets to Expenditures – equaled $28,696.65.  
Total for the beginning Cash Balance and Receipts equaled $60,496,136.88 

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 1 of 34



 
Disbursements for the General Fund included: 
 
Checks:      $3,422,224.31 
Electronic Payments (totaling $48,588,598.92) included: 
 Employee Payroll Taxes/WH          $1,711,746.97 
 Employer Payroll Taxes          $113,630.37  
 PSERs Retirement     $2,282,388.72 
 403B/457 Payments                     $119,915.52 
 Health Benefit Payments                 $2,855,917.34 
 Transfer to PSDLAF Account 
    to cover credit card purchases                    $200,000.00 
 Transfer to other banks                       $60,000.00 
 Investments Placed                             $23,245,000.00 
 Transfer to Technology                               $5,000,000.00 
 Transfer to Short-term Capital                 $12,000,000.00 
 Transfer to Transportation   $1,000,000.00 
Transfer to Payroll:                   $1,904,202.26 
 
Total Disbursements equaled $53,915,025.49 
 
Ending Cash Balance for the General Fund: $6,581,111.39 
 

CAPITAL FUND 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Capital Fund-Checking Account, which included a beginning cash balance of 
$994,114.89. 
 
Receipts: 
 Interest Earnings                             $219.23 
 Cash Transfers from Fund 3 Reserve Accounts $2,637,986.02 
Disbursements: 
 Checks      $2,479,852.26 
  
Ending Cash Balance for the Capital Fund-Checking Account: $1,152,467.88 
 

FOOD SERVICE 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Food Service Treasurer’s Report, which included a beginning cash balance of 
$269,590.95. 
 
Receipts: 
 Interest Earnings     $0.89 
 Student Lunch Account Deposits         $3,123.55 
 Subsidies        $109,522.13 
Disbursements: 
 Checks              $6,508.04 

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 2 of 34



 Electronic Payments (Aramark)       $259,696.35 
 
Ending Cash Balance for the Food Service Account: $116,033.13 
 

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Investment Portfolio (Summary Totals by Bank) from July 31, 2017: 
 
BB&T Bank   $6,078.00 
Centric Bank         $5,000,000.00 
Citibank       $25,677,951.00 
Firstrust Bank               $10,600.00 
MBS           $2,450,000.00 
PLGIT               $259,541.00 
PSDLAF         $49,015,337.00 
Quakertown National             $3,572,173.00 
Santander   $14,825.00 
TD Bank         $24,784,659.00 
Univest Bank & Trust     $9,607.00 
William Penn Bank              $248,000.00 
 
Total:         $111,048,771.00 
 
The grand total of all funds was $111,048,771.00 with a weighted average rate of return of 0.96%. 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Investment Portfolio for the General Fund-Bank Balances from July 31, 2017. 
 
Total General Fund Bank Accounts:   $6,849,290.00 
Total General Fund CDs:     $8,190.000.00 
Total General Fund Money Market Accounts:     $29,748,739.00  
 
Total General Fund: $44,788,029.00 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Capital Fund-Bank Balances for July 31, 2017. 
 
Total Fund 3 Operations Account  $1,152,468.00 
Total Short Term Capital Reserve             $11,384,006.00 
Capital Café Equip Reserve      $640,745.00 
Total Technology Reserve   $1,986,363.00 
Total Transportation Reserve                $1,333,471.00 
Total Long Term Capital Reserve              $29,807,964.00 
 
Total Capital Fund: $46,305,017.00 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Debt Service Fund-Bank Balances for July 31, 2017. 
 
Total Debt Service Reserve: $19,839,691.00 

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 3 of 34



 
 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the Food Service Fund-Bank Balances for July 31, 2017. 
 
Total Food Service Fund: $116,033.00 
 

RATIFICATION OF INVESTMENTS FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2017 
 

General Fund Term Investment totals: $5,245,000.00 with a term yield of $48,471.10 
General Fund Liquid Investment totals: $18,000,000.00 with a daily yield of $542.47 
 
Review of Professional Services Contracts: 
Mrs. Vincent provided a review of the Professional Services Contracts. 
 
Transportation Advisory Services Contract: 
Mr. Matyas provided a review of the proposed Student Transportation Efficiency Study. Transportation 
Advisory Services (TAS) is proposing to review the District’s transportation policies and procedures for a 
fee of $13,750.00. TAS will provide recommendations for any changes, additions or deletions that will 
enhance the operation of the Transportation Department. The study will include: 
 

• Analysis of the management structure 
• Current routing methods 
• Internal Management and Information Systems 
• Financial and Management Controls 
• Use and Effectiveness of current routing software, maintenance and management software 

systems 
• Capital Investment requirements 
• Financial impact of any proposed changes  
• Analysis of current costs compared to industry norms 
• Employment agreement language 
• Fleet Utilization 
• Staffing levels 
• Review of the functionality of the transportation facility 

 
TAS is proposing to provide the district with a review of the student transportation system while 
providing insights and specific recommendations relative to the potential benefits of modifying various 
aspects of the program.  
 
Mr. Matyas noted that TAS had completed a review of the district’s transportation department several 
years ago, and that many of their recommendations had been implemented.  
 
The Committee recommends the TAS proposal be moved to the Board Agenda for approval. 
 
 
 
 

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 4 of 34



Review of Policy 626.1 Travel Reimbursement: 
Mr. Matyas reviewed Policy 626.1, the Employee Conference Attendance Approval Request, the GSA 
form and the Employee Expense Reimbursement trip allocation form. All forms are located on the CB 
Intranet under District Forms. 

Update on Chalfont Borough LERTA: 
Mr. Matyas provided an update on the Chalfont Borough local economic revitalization tax (LERTA). 

Update on Silo Hill Property: 
Mr. Matyas provided an update on the proposed of the sale of the Silo Hill property, approved by the 
Bucks County Court of Common Pleas on August 9, 2017. 

Draft of the 2017-2018 Budget Introductory Section: 
Mr. Matyas provided a draft of the Introductory Section of the 2017-2018 School Year Budget for the 
Committee’s review. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20, followed by an Executive Session of the Committee to discuss 
“Business Office Reorganization, Expense Reduction”. 

Next Meeting: September 19, 2017 

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 5 of 34



1

MATYAS, DAVID

From: RODEMER, KEN
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:05 PM
To: MATYAS, DAVID
Subject: CBW Athletic Fields - Zoning Hearing Board

Hi Dave, 
 
As part of the project for the additional ‘turf’ athletic fields as CB West we will need to go in front of the Doylestown 
Township Zoning Hearing Board.  As Jeff Garton is the Township Solicitor, he will not be able to represent CBSD. Jeff has 
suggested using Edward  F. Murphy from the firm Wisler Pearlstine, LLP in Newtown or Joe Blackburn from the same 
office. Robert has suggested I contact you to find out who would make those legal/financial arrangements. 
 
Any thoughts? 
 
Ken 
 
 
Kenneth A. Rodemer, AIA 
 
Assistant Director of Operations 
Central Bucks School District 
320 West Swamp Road, Doylestown, PA  18901 
(p) 267‐893‐4028  (f) 267‐893‐5827 
  
This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the recipient named above. If you are not 
the named addressee do not forward, distribute, save or copy this e‐mail. 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential information. 
Unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and 
delete this e-mail from your system.  

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 6 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 7 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 8 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 9 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 10 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 11 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 12 of 34



Initiative Title:

Budget code impact:

Function: click on the cell below 
and use the drop down list to 

select  ↓
Object Object Description

Enter estimated 
cost of each object 

category

1100 Regular Programs 100 Payroll $34,310.20
200 Benefits $14,184.87
300 Outside Professional services $0.00
400 Equipment Repair and Maintenance $0.00
500 Communication & travel reimbursements $0.00
600 Supply costs: general, books, food $0.00
700 Equipment costs (new or Replacement) $0.00
800 Memberships, dues, fees $0.00

Total $48,495.07

Originator's Signature & Date

Cabinet Signature & Date

Business Office Signature & Date

Superintent Signature & Date

_______________________________

_______________________________

_______________________________

_______________________________

Budget Initiatives for 2017-18

Basis for Initiative:

Estimated budget impact

Increased English Language Development (ELD) staffing
The enrollment for the ELD population is beyond our projections.  Current kindergarten sizes (Groveland and Mill Creek) are 19 
students and the student:teacher ratio is 35:1 at Barclay.  To alleviate the situation at Barclay, Groveland, and Mill Creek, I am asking 
for an additional .5 teacher and an additional 4 hours per day  of Instructional Aide.

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 13 of 34



Hourly 
Rate

Hours per 
Day

Number 
of Days

$14.86 4 180  =

$0.00 0 0  =

$0.00 0 0  =

Number 
of Days

0  =

0  =

0  =

Salary Detail for Budget Initiative
Description of how a Salary Change, an Increase of Hours, or a New Position (FTE) will Improve the Program or Enhance Efficiency 

Enter your text here . . . 

   Not Budgeted 0.00 $0.00

Use this Section for Hourly Staff
Number of Positions 

Needed
1.00

Position Type
(select from drop down list)

Aide $10,699.20

Estimated Hourly Wage Expense

$0.00

Use this Section for Salary Staff
Position Type

(select from drop down list)

Number of Positions 
Needed

Estimated Salary Expense

Teacher or Related 0.50 $23,611.00

$10,699.20Total Hourly Wage Budget

Salary

$47,222.00

$0.00 0.00 $0.00

   Not Budgeted 0.00 $0.00

Total Salary Budget $23,611.00

$34,310.20Grand Total Wages

$0.00

   Not Budgeted

   Not Budgeted 0.00

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 14 of 34



Cost

$0  =

$0  =

$0  =

 =

 =

 =

 =

 =

   Not Budgeted 0 $0.00

0 $0.00Not Budgeted

Not Budgeted

Not Budgeted

   Not Budgeted 0 $0.00

Benefits Detail for Budget Initiative
Provide an idea below of your thoughts on the type of health care benefits a position might need (single, Family, none, etc.)

Use this Section to Budget for Health Care, Rx. And Dental Coverage
Position Type

(select from drop down list)

Number of this type 
of Position

Estimated Medical Benefit ExpenseHealth Care Type
(select from drop down list)

FICA $2,624.737.65% of Salary

Total health Care Budget $0.00

Benefit Estimated Salary Expense

Life Insurance $52.49

Description

Coverage is 1.5 times wages @ $.085 / 1,000 per month

Salary Related Benefits - Automatically Calculated

Grand Total of all Benefits $14,184.87

Unemployment .06% of Salary

Workers Comp. $312.22.91% of Salary
Total wage related benefits $14,184.87

$20.59

   Not Budgeted

Retirement $11,174.8332.57% of Salary

Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 15 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 16 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 17 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 18 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 19 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 20 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 21 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 22 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 23 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 24 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 25 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 26 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 27 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 28 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 29 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 30 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 31 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 32 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                    Page 33 of 34



Finance Committee Tuesday September 19, 2017                                                     Page 34 of 34


	September Finance Committee Packet.pdf
	Additional ELD staffing worksheet - September 2017.pdf
	Summary
	Wages 100
	Benefits 200





